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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Green, James [JGreen@haleyaldrich.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 9:01 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject: FW: UST figure
Attachments: FIGURE_B.pdf; FIGURE_C.pdf

 
 

From: Green, James  
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 9:00 AM 
To: jrigter@lpfire.org 
Subject: UST figure 
 
Hi John, 
 
Attached are figures showing the location of the new UST in relation to the former buildings and the current 
excavations. 
 
I apologize for the delay in getting you these figures. I’m still learning how our graphics department operates. 
 

Jim Green 

Senior Project Manager 

HALEY & ALDRICH 

2033 North Main Street, Suite 309 

Walnut Creek, CA  94596 

Office:  925.949.1016 

Cell: 707.373.4913 

jgreen@HaleyAldrich.com 

www.HaleyAldrich.com 
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FORMER HANSON AGGREGATES RADUM FACILITY
3000 BUSCH ROAD
PLEASANTON, CALIFORNIA

AREA OF CONCERN 3
FEATURES OF INTEREST

SCALE: AS SHOWN
OCTOBER 2013 FIGURE B
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FORMER HANSON AGGREGATES RADUM FACILITY
3000 BUSCH ROAD
PLEASANTON, CALIFORNIA

AREA OF CONCERN 3
NEWLY DISCOVERED UNDERGROUND 
STORAGE TANK
SCALE: AS SHOWN
OCTOBER 2013 FIGURE C
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